Chris Moraitis S é%

From: Livhuwani Tshiwalule <LivhuwaniT@pprotect.org>
Sent: 14 October 2016 11:50

To: Chris Moraitis

Cc ‘Johann Delager'

Subject: RE: PP Investigation

Dear Mr Moraitis

The PP’s intention was to release a provisional report today in terms of section 7(9) of the Public Protector Act. If
she sign it, | will provide Reserve Bank with a copy. You are correct that all parties cited will be given an opportunity
to making submissions prior to the finalisation of any report.

Regards

From: Chris Moraitis [mailto:cmoraitis@werksmans.com]
Sent: 14 October 2016 09:38 AM

To: Livhuwani Tshiwalule

Cc: 'Johann Delaget!

Subject: RE: PP Investigation

Dear Advocate,

Our client understands that the Public Protector will be releasing certain reports at 2pm today. In light
of the fact that we have not heard from you pursuant to our email below and having regard to the
agreement our cllent has with the Public Protector that our client would be provided with a draft of the
report for purposes of making submissions prior to the finalisation of any report, our client assumes
that the Public Protector will not be releasing any report today in respect of this matter.

Please confirm that our understanding is correct,

Regards
Chris
Chris Moraitis
w Director
T: +27 11 535 8271 | F: +27 11 535 8771 | cmoraitis@werksmans.cam

W E R KS MA NS Werksmans Attorneys

ATTORMEYS 155 5th Street, Sandton, Johannesburg, 2196
Private Bag 10015, Sandton, 2146, South Africa

Asmrember of the LEX Africadliiznce .57 11°535 8000 | F: +27 11 535 8600 | www.werksmans.com

From: Chris Moraitis

Sent: 23 September 2016 15:07 PM
To: Livhuwani Tshiwalule

Cc: Johann Delager

Subject: RE: PP Investigation

Dear Advocate,

The South African Reserve Bank is concerned by the apparent intention to release the report, even if i
is a preliminary report, without affording the Bank the opportunity to consider a draft of the report an

| P



